Sana Ullah

Lab Technician

Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences

Email: Contact:

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Sana Ullah is working as Lab Technician in the Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences. Dr. Sana Ullah has a PhD in Biosciences. Dr. Sana Ullah has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

| PhD in Biosciences International Islamic University , Pakistan | 2014 - 2023 |
|--|---------------|
| MS in Environmental Science NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan | 2011 - 2014 |
| MSc in Environmental University of Peshawar , Pakistan | 2006 - 2008 |
| BSc in Science University of Peshawar , Pakistan | 2004 - 2006 |
| F.Sc in Science Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Kohat , Pakistan | 2002 - 2004 |
| Matric (SSC) in Science BISE, Peshawar , Pakistan | 2000 - 2002 |
| Experience | |
| Lab Technician Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences | 2022- Present |
| Lab Technician Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering | 2014 - 2022 |
| Lab Technician Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering | 2009 - 2014 |
| | - Present |

1